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Dear Lou snd ﬂoo,

In the course of working on the Clark memo you ssi®d of me lasi
night (1t is far from done end is close to 20 peges), I suddenly reelized
the astounding relstlonship betweun one of the few withheld reports wo have
Yeen sble to obtein and that memo snd the letter I wrote Moo end askad you
to read on my interview with Philip Gerscl snd the story he and his mother
t0ld me sbout his being teken out of Orlesna Psrish % s.m. the morning sfter
Fariie's death. bepsrotely I had sasked both of you to get ths referrsd-te
t1les of the police intelligence division.

iou have this material in Tom's file, I do not know how filed, but

I enclose & copy for your convenlsnes., It lsxEdfix@dPix CD75:501

Hpte thet it seys the unnamed policeman, I assuma 0'Sullivan,
told Sohlman thet he did kuow Ferrie. I sugsest the threst of & perjury
charge might induce 0'Sulliven to open up, efter I finish this iuveatigstion
foliowing wy return, for he did not so testify befare the Varren Commieslon-
in Hew Orlesna (whera the perjury we. comritted and cen be rapeated).

It also says the PIT dld conduct en investigetion of Ferrie's
connections, Cuben sctivities. If ypu hsve slready gotlen this, 1'd liks to
study 1t ilmmediately. i

Fmm the statements mede to me by both CGeracis, it would =eem that
the New Orleens policemsn with Jefferson Parieh Sgt. Borne when Ceraci wes
taken out of Orkesns Farish wes 0'Sulliven, particulerly from thoee things
both Geracis say he teld them.

1 sugzest this hes a punber of grest importences and mey be very
mich neaded Tor the triasl. Bverything fits besutifully.

Does Kohlmen hove the kind of pressat connectlons thst would pre-
clude my interviewing him?

Ilease try and find time to send someone to FID for this msterisl,
to see if 0'Suliiven is still around {end if not, where he is), snd to see

if “ohlman left eny memos. That originsl Ferrie file in your office should
now be looked st egein.

Sincerely,

Harpld Weisberg



